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Sir/Madam,

This 15

In reference tc presentation made by the Principal of Colleges of Delhi

University before the Cominittee constituted for this purpose on 25 & 30" July, 2019. The
proposal of the college was considered by the Committes. The recommendanom of the
Committee were placed befcre the Commission in its 543" meeting held on og” 'September,
201S. The Commission considered znd approved the recommendations of the Committee.

Accordingly, the approval of the UGC is hereby conveyed for release of 22 {twenty three}
teaching positions 2t the level of Assistant Professor as Second Tranche Teaching positions

under OBC Expansion Scheme 25 per details below:

No. of Post sanctioned by
Universlty for OBC Expensions

No. of Post released by No. of feaching

University to the College in positiens now
First Trance released by UGC

23 23 §

48

The expenditure on teaching positions approved for 2

nd tranche may be incurred out of

the funds provided under salary head (36) of Annual allocation of 2018-20.

The above approval is subject ta the fulfi

i
ii.

ili.

liment of the fellowing conditions:-

Colleges may fill up the teaching positions at the earliest.
College may strictly adhere the reservation policy for SC/ST/OBC/EW S/PHas per

Gouvt. of India policy while filling up the teachlng positions.
The UGC Regulations 2018 related to Minimum gualifications for appcin‘mem of
mic Staff in Universities and Colieges and measures tor

teachers and other Acade
er Education should be strictly followed by

the maintenance of standards in High

all Colieges.
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lv.  The workload of the Assoclate Frofessor promoted frem Assistant Profeccor
under CAS be carried {orwarg with hlmi/her and be undertaken by the premotee
even In the capacity of the €4S Assoctate Professor,

It Is 2iso Informed that the Coliege should alss ensure, no post would be filled up

without express approvel of the UGC In future

Youfs fa}th;’uh’y,
\\‘ /
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“

(Jltendra‘ K. Tripathij

Copy forwarded to for Information:
1. The Registrar, University of Delhl, Delhi - 110 007.

2. The Education Officer (Delhi College), UGC, New Delhl. /
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{iitendra K. Tripathi}
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UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Prafessor Nayanjoi Lahiri DC/OBC/Grant/2008 /4o
Dean of Colleges February 3, 2009~

The Principal

Lady Shri Ram College for Women
Lajpat Nagar

New Delhi-110024

Subject: Creation of Teaching Posts in Colleges of the University cof Delhi on
account of expanded student numbers related to OBC reservations

+ Dear Colleague,

As per directives received from MHRD J/UGC pertaining to implementation of the
Central Educational Institutions (Reservation in Admission) Act 2006, each
college undertook to éxpand student intake by 54%. The UGC had sanctioned a
tentative outlay for meeting the non-recurring and recurring expenditures for
this purpose, as was indicated to you in my letter of August 27, 2008.

] am now writing to inform you that your college has been sanctioned 46
additional teaching posts for meeting the increase in student numbers by 54%.
The University is given to understand that the number of additional teaching
posts for each college has been calculated on the basis of 1:18 teacher student
ratio. Kindly also note that, of the abovementioned pgéts, in the first
tranche, the number of approved teaching posts for your college is 23.

The college is advised to take required steps to advertize and fill up the 23
teaching posts sanctioned in the first tranche. The college may work out the
subject-wise distribution of these posts on the basis of increase in student
intake, and the relevant UGC mnorms. All rules relating to mandatory
reservations must be strictly adhered to. Draft advertisements for the
teaching posts must be sent to the University for prior appreval aleng with
a copy of the roster approved by the University.

The University shall shortly write to the college to indicate the source of funds
for incurring expenditure relating to the new appointments including the
expenditure involved in advertising for these posts.

With regards,
/Z\/’\ 2 /7 )
SH B b 8 tio
N .
Nayanjot Lahiri <=

University Road, Delhi-110 007, India. Phone : +91-11-27667066 Fax : +91-11-276666472



